

The farm of A. Larson, Swedish settler, who is located on Sec. 19-45, 10 miles South of Prince George. Larson and his family came to the Prince George district two years ago and bought this land from the Government. He now has 15 serve cleared and under cultivation, and has a fine set of buildings. The size of the timber to be cleared in indicated by the bush showing in the background of this photograph. The field of cats showing in the foreground is an exceptionally find stand. Larson came into the district with about \$1000. and the family are very contented and well on the way to success.

W.L. Mackenzie King Papers Memoranda & Notes

PUBLIC ARCHIVES ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES CANADA